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PER CURI AM *

Dom ngo Moya appeal s the 60-nonth sentences i nposed
follow ng his convictions for possession with intent to
distribute nore than 100 kil ograns of marijuana and possession
wth intent to distribute | ess than 500 grans of cocaine in
violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(B), and (b)(1)(O.
Moya asserts that the district court erroneously denied hima
reduction under the Sentencing Quideline’ s safety val ve

provision, US S. G 8§ 5Cl.2. Mya contends that the district

" Pursuant to 5THOR R 47.5, the court has determ ned that
this opi nion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.
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court’s finding, that he did not truthfully provide al

i nformati on and evidence that he had concerning the offense, was
based on governnent specul ation, which is an inproper basis for
refusing the reduction.

The district court denied Moya the U S.S. G § 5C1.2
reducti on based on the testinony of the case agent. The district
court inplicitly found that Mya had not provided all the
information that he had regardi ng how he had obtai ned, and why he
had been entrusted to store, such a large quantity of marijuana.
The district court’s finding that Moya did not provide conplete
and truthful information regarding his offense is plausible in

light of the record as a whole and is not clearly erroneous. See

United States v. Mller, 179 F.3d 961, 963-64 (5th Cr. 1999);

United States v. Edwards, 65 F.3d 430, 432 (5th Cr. 1995).

Moya next contends that the district court applied an
incorrect standard and clearly erred by denying himan offense
[ evel reduction under U S.S.G § 3Bl.2. He asserts that his was
a mnor role because he nerely allowed the drugs to be stored in
his residence. He argues that the district court did not
consider the relative culpability of the defendants.

Moya' s sentence was based on conduct wi th which he was
directly involved, i.e., storing drugs at his residence. Mya's
“role was not mnor, but actually coextensive with the conduct

for which he was held accountable.” United States v. Garcia, 242

F.3d 593, 598-99 (5th Gr. 2001). The district court’s finding
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that Moya was not entitled to an adjustnent for being a m nor
participant is not clearly erroneous. See id. at 599.
Moya chal | enges, for the first tine, the constitutionality

of 21 U S.C 8§ 841(a) and (b) in light of Apprendi v. New Jersey,

530 U.S. 466 (2000). As Mya concedes, his Apprendi argunent is

foreclosed by United States v. Sl aughter, 238 F.3d 580, 582 (5th

Cr. 2000). Accordingly, the judgnent of the district court is
AFFI RVED.



